
FUTURE MEANING





Future Simple Future Progressive

tomorrow
next summer
in two days
soon

at 5 o’clock tomorrow
when he comes

She will plant roses next spring.
Она  посадит розы весной.

She will be planting roses at 5 o’clock 
tomorrow.
Она будет сажать розы в 5 часов завтра.

Will  +   V1 

            
                will  + be  + V ing 

+    She will plant roses tomorrow.
-     She will not plant roses tomorrow.
?     Will she plant roses tomorrow?

+    She will be planting roses when he comes.
-     She will not be planting roses when he 
comes.
?     Will she be planting roses when he comes?







Future Progressive is used



be going to + V1 Present Simple Present Progressive

Look! There are a lot 
of dark clouds in the 
sky. It is going to rain.
Посмотри! Облака 
сгущаются. Пойдет 
дождь.

The film starts at 5 
o’clock.
Фильм начинается в 5 
часов.

Kate is arriving tomorrow.

Кейт приезжает 
завтра.
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